

Anne-Marie Whittaker

B.Sc., M.L.Arch

Planner and Designer



Biography

Anne-Marie merges the disciplines of design and planning. She holds a Masters in Landscape Architecture and B.Sc. in Earth and Environmental Sciences. She has an applied design approach with a focus on site planning and parks at the City-wide and neighbourhood scale. She brings project expertise in visioning, research, site analysis, illustrated graphics, policy development and facilitation of design charrettes and public consultation. Anne-Marie has worked for municipalities across BC and Alberta. Some key projects include Dawson Creek (Official Community Plan), City of Langford (Development Permit Guidelines) and Prince George (Downtown Charrette Plan). She holds a strong belief and passion in community health and enhancement through creative programming and rich design.

EDUCATION

2005

Masters of Landscape Architecture
University of British Columbia,
Vancouver, BC

2000

Post-baccalaureate Diploma
Environmental Science
Capilano College
Vancouver, BC

1999

Bachelor of Science, Earth Sciences
Dalhousie University
Halifax, Nova Scotia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011 - Present

Planner and Designer
HB Lanarc – Golder Associates Ltd.
Vancouver, BC

2008 - 2011

Project Manager/Planner-Designer
HB Lanarc Consultants Ltd.
Vancouver, BC

2006 - 2008

Designer
Holland Barrs Planning Group
Vancouver, BC

2005-2006

Select Project Experience

NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANS, OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLANS & DESIGN GUIDELINES

- Campbell River Official Community Plan (in progress)
- Development Permit Guidelines, City of Langford
- Dawson Creek Official Community Plan, BC
- Sustainable Neighbourhood Site Plan, Dawson Creek, BC
- Core Neighbourhood Charrette and Action Plan, Regina, Saskatchewan
- OCP Review (Urban Design & Land Use), Colwood – Langford, BC

SITE PLANNING

- Semiahmoo First Nation - Lot 57
- Residential Site Plan, Vernon, BC
- 63N Eco-Industrial Park, Fort McMurray, AB
- Tonquin Site Plan, Tofino, BC

PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

- North-East Coquitlam Parks Plan (in progress)
- Surrey Bend Park Management Plan, Metro Vancouver
- Colony Farm Concept Plan, Metro Vancouver
- Chilliwack Downtown Neighbourhoods Land Use Development Plan (green network & parks guidelines)

Planning Assistant/Intern
Vancouver Board of Parks &
Recreation
Planning and Research Group
Vancouver, BC

2004

Community Consultation Coordinator
Environmental Youth Alliance
Vancouver, BC

Prior to 2003

Environmental Research Assistant
Environmental Sciences Group
Kingston, ON

CURRENT COMMUNITY WORK

Treasurer & Board Member
Media Undefined
Vancouver, BC

Board Member at Large
Tree City
Vancouver, BC

DESIGN CHARRETTES & COMMUNITY VISIONING

- Prince George Downtown Charrette Plan
- Clearview Design Charrette, Lethbridge, AB
- GVRD – Water Education and Research Centre Visioning
- Core Neighbourhood Charrette, Regina, Saskatchewan
- East Fraserlands, Songbird Strategy, Vancouver, BC
- SEFC Urban Agriculture Participant Workbooks
- Core Neighbourhood - Community Mapping Workbook

OTHER (PUBLICATIONS, WEBSITES, ETC.)

- Sustainable Neighbourhood Resource Guide, Harvard Development, Regina, Saskatchewan